lowa DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES GOVERNOR KiM REYNOLDS
LT. GOVERNOR ADAM GREGG

DIRECTOR KAYLA LYON

CON12-15
JULY 9, 2020 DOCH# 38275

JILL STEVENS

ALLIANT ENERGY

4902 NORTH BILTMORE LANE
MADISON WI 53718-2148

RE: Response Action (soil excavation and removal of structures) and Risk Evaluation Report for the Former
Manufactured Gas Plant Site Albia, lowa.

Dear Ms. Stevens.

This letter is to inform you that the lowa Department of Natural Resources (lowa DNR) has reviewed and
approved the report referenced above for the excavation and disposal of contaminated soil and demolition of
remaining FMGP structure at the Albia FMGP site.

Please contact me at 1-515-725-8337 if you have any questions

Regards
Matt Digitally signed

by Matt Culp
Date: 2021.07.08

C u I p 14:31:06 -05'00"

Matt Culp
lowa DNR Contaminated Sites Section

CC: Kevin Armstrong, GHD 11228 Aurora Avenue Des Moines lowa 50322 7905
Mike Sullivan Section Supervisor, Contaminated Sites and Solid Waste lowa DNR
lowa DNR Field Office #5 Des Moines, lowa
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